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JON HUNTSMAN Jr.

Governor

GARY HERBERT
Lieutenant Governor

State of Utah
Department of Commerce
Division of Public Utilities

FRANCINE GIANI THAN LEVAR PHILIP POWLICK
Executive Director Deputy Director Director, Division of Public Utilities

MEMORANDUM

To: Public Service Commission

From: Division of Public Utilities
Philip Powlick, Director
Bill Duncan, Telecommunications / Water Manager
Ron Slusher, Utility Technical Consultant

Date: April 13, 2009

Re:  Amended tariff submitted by Willow Creek Water Company, Inc. for approval based on the
information set forth in the proceedings on Docket No. 09-2506-01T.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Division of Public Utilities recommends that the Utah Public Service Commission should approve
this amended tariff submitted by Willow Creek Water Company, Inc.

EXPLANATION:

During the hearing for the Willow Creek Company, Inc.’s CPCN and tariff, it was agreed that the
company would make changes to their tariff, clarifying the allowable annual usage and overage charges.
The company submitted an amended tariff. After reviewing the tariff, the Division finds that it complies
with the modifications suggested during the proceedings for Docket Number 09-2506-01T.
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